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AFLCMC… Providing the Warfighter’s Edge

Overview

• What is the Simulators Pitch Day?
• How to get involved
• Focus Areas
• Timeline
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What is Simulators Pitch Day?

Awarding Phase II prototype contracts, leveraging the 
SBIR program, targeting Training/Simulator projects

3



AFLCMC… Providing the Warfighter’s Edge

How do I get involved?

• Must be classified as a small business to be eligible to 
bid on SBIR projects

• Open Topic Solicitation 20.2 is latest opportunity
• Awardees from previous Open Topic are also eligible 
• There will be several focus areas looking for innovative 

solutions proposals
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What are the topics?

• Remote training & 
instruction

• Cloud computing 
• AI & analytics
• Alternative aircraft 

data sources

• VR/AR/MR/XR
• Gaming tech & gamification
• Multi-player/aircraft/role 

environment
• Physics-based effects
• Advanced synthetic entities
• Securing COTS h/w & s/w
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“Lightweight” 
Sim
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Simulators Pitch Day 2020 Timeline
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Event Dates
Assess 19.3, 20.1 Phase I awardees for fit to 
Simulators needs

May  2020

Align 19.3, 20.1 candidates with MAJCOM project 
sponsors

June – July  2020

20.2 CSO Open Call Announcement June 2020
20.2 CSO Proposals Due July 2020
20.2 CSO Phase I awards August 2020
Assess Phase I awardees for fit to Simulators needs July – August 2020
Align Pitch Day 2020 candidates with MAJCOM 
project sponsors

September 2020

Request Simulators Pitch Day Phase II proposals September 2020
Simulators Pitch Day Proposals Due October 2019
Solicitations Awarded 2-3 Dec 2020 @ IITSEC 
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Questions?
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